Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 10:41 AM

To: assignments; SUR

Cc: Foong Shiuh Jye

Subject: TP PRS - APPT LKK - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLC7430M (MB) &

SJK80S(QI) // Propose for Direct Settlement

Hi Team,
Pls kindly assist to arrange TP survey for vehicle SLC7430M on 24 Sep 24 at 1030am
Thank you

Joey Tay
Senior Executive, Claims
DID (65) 6490 9916 | Fax (65) 6327 3872 | Email joeytay@uoi.com.sg

it UOI

Member of the UOB Group
United Overseas Insurance Limited
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909
WWW.UOQi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Foong Shiuh Jye <shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 9:31 AM

To: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLC7430M (MB) & SJK80S(Ol) // Propose for Direct
Settlement

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear all,

Kindly arrange survey and repair on 24.09.2024 after 1030am.

Thank you.

Regards,



FOONG SHIUH JYE

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9789 6038 | DID: 6771 4346

(@:@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

From: JOEY TAY <joeytay@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 4:28 PM

To: Foong Shiuh Jye <shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: PRS - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLC7430M (MB) & SJK80S(Ol) // Propose for Direct Settlement

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shiuh Jye,

We refer to your email below.

Ourinsured has yet to make GIA but we will write to our insured to advise him to make a report.
Please find attached our list of panel surveyors for your perusal.

We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as SJE.

Kindly advise.

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
WWW.U0i.com.sg

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 8:47 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLC7430M (MB) & SJK80S // Propose for Direct Settlement

You don't often get email from shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To: UQI
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLC7430M (MB) & SJK80S along 202A TAMPINES STREET 21
MSCP, Accident date: 08.08.2024

Dear Sir/Mdm,
This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer.

We have since been instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SLC7430M), to submit a claim on his/her
behalf as we are the authorised repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SJK80S) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at shiuhjye.foong@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Thank you.
Regards,

FOONG SHIUH JYE

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9789 6038 | DID: 6771 4346

(@:(@: Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg



DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately
by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual
sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related
corporations.

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



